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November 21, 2024

Ms. Candace Salmon
Commission Registrar

Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission
P.O. Box 1046, Station B

280 Slater Street

Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5S9

Subject: GEH Correspondence in Support of the Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG)
Request for Confidentiality in 24-H3 — Ontario Power Generation’s
Application for a Licence to Construct a BWRX-300 Reactor at the Darlington
New Nuclear Project

Dear Ms. Salmon:

GEH SMR Technologies Canada, Ltd. (GEH SMR Canada) and GE-Hitachi Nuclear
Energy Americas, LLC (GEH-A), together referred to as “GEH”, provide this letter in
support of the letter from Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) to the Canadian nuclear
Safety Commission (CNSC), dated November 18, 2024, in which OPG provided further
justification regarding OPG’s request for Confidentiality [R-1] for identified documents by
the CNSC [R-2].

GEH provides this letter to advise the CNSC that some of the documents in OPG’s
Request for Confidentiality [R-1] may contain export-controlled information, which is
highly confidential and proprietary to GEH.



GEH Correspondence M240234

Should you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Karkour at
suzanne.karkour@ge.com (289-385-193) or Sean Sexstone at sean.sexstone@ge.com
(910-200-4976).

Sincerely,

Suzanne Karkour Sean Sexstone

Manager, Canadian Product Regulatory Affairs  President

GEH SMR Technologies Canada, Ltd. GEH SMR Technologies Canada, Ltd.

Vice President, New Power Plant Licensing Executive Vice President, Advanced Nuclear

GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas, LLC GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas, LLC
cc:

S. Eaton - CNSC (Ottawa)

R. Jammal - CNSC (Ottawa)

M. Broeders - CNSC (Ottawa)

B. Rzentkowski - CNSC (Ottawa)

DNNP Mailbox - CNSC (dnnp-npnd@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca)

Reference:

[R-1] OPG Correspondence, “DNNP- OPG Response to Commission’s Letter on Requests for

Confidentiality in 24-H3 — Ontario Power Generation’s Application for a Licence to Construct a
BWRX-300 Reactor at the Darlington New Nuclear Project’, CD# NK054-CORR-00531-11142,
November 18, 2024.

[R-2] CNSC Letter, M. Young to K. McMeekin “Re: Requests for Confidentiality in 24-

H3 — Ontario Power Generation’s Application for a Licence to Construct a

BWRX-300 Reactor at the Darlington New Nuclear Project”, CD# NK054-CORR-00531-11129,
e-DOCH# 7394826, October 29, 2024.



